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21 March 1961 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Distribution list 

SUBJECT : Dr. Armand Hammer 

l. Your attention is invited to the fact that the attached group of documents 
bears an overall classification of CONFIDENTIAL even though certain 
individual papers_are unclassified. 

2. It should also be noted that: 

a. The “classified memoranda" regarding Dr. Hammer's meeting with 
Khrushchev, as cited on p. 2 of his letter on Claridge's (London) 
stationery dated l9 February 1961, was earlier received and 
disseminated by OCR in the form of State Moscow Despatch[:::::::] (bxs) 
17 February 1961, 

b. The attached memoranda of conversations between Dr. Hammer and 
Mikoyan (15 February l96l), and Dr. Hammer and Vinogradov 

1 (lh February 1961), although unclassified, were transmitted from 
Moscow under cover of State DespatchE:::::::]l9 February 1961, (DX3) 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(6) Chief, Document Division, OCR 

Attachments: ____..__.___--_ 
As stated above. 
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DD/P/SR - 1 (Attn: Mr. Paul Garbler) (W3) 
CIA/LY - 1 (W6 
ORR - 1 

cc: LCD/OCR 

Julian Mason - LCD 
21 1/arch 1961 
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